Y

&

L)

AR

CREATOR:Joshua B. Bolten ( CN=Joshua B. Bolten/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO

RECORD TYPE: FEDERAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATION DATE/TIME: 4-JUN-2002 00:15:02.00
SUBJECT:: Re: Draft Letter to Editor re Climate

TO:James Connaughton ( CN=James Connaughton/OU=CEQ/O=EOPGEOP [ CEQ
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Jay P. Lefkowitz ( CN=Jay P. Lefkowitz/QU=0PD/O=EOQOPQEOP [ OPD ]
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Karl C. Rove ( CN=Karl C. Rove/OU=WHO/O=EOPEGEOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

BCC:Joel D. Kaplan ( CN=Joel D. Kaplan/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

it it .

James Connaughton
06£03/2002 10:49+13 PM

Record Type: Record
S Karl C. Rove/WHO/EOP@EQOP, Joshua B. Bolten/WHO/EOPZGEOP
ccs Jay P. Lefkowitz/OPD/EOPREOQOP

Subject: Draft Letter to Editor re Climate

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld.

————— Original Message -----
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From:Phil Cooney/CEQ/EQP

To:James Connaughton/CEQ/EOPGEQOP,
Scott McClellan/WHO/EOPGEOP,
Samuel A. Thernstrom/CEQ/EOPCGEQCP,

Kameran L. Bailey/CEQ/EOPGEOP
Ous
Date: 06/03/2002 06:39:01
Subject: Jim R
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